Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Saturday, 23 July 2022 12:28 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Case Assignment TP - SFH3607S - 04/07/2022 - REF: 2132061724SG-003
Hi Hsiao Tong

Reference to the above matter handled by you.
Can you kindly request for a copy of the insured driver’s driving licence & employment pass for our review?
FYI. The insured’s policy has a section 2 excess applicable.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Senior Complex Claims Examiner - Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



